Coronado High School – Dance Contract 2021-2022

This dance contract is applicable to all ASB sponsored dances during the 2021-2022 school year.

All Friday Schools, Saturday Schools and Detentions must be served and Outstanding Charges cleared prior to purchasing a ticket.

I, the undersigned student of Coronado High School, agree to the following:

- I understand that truancies the week prior to the dance will exclude me from the dance.
- I must arrive and check in to the dance no later than 30 minutes after the dance begins.
- I may not leave the dance earlier than 30 minutes prior to the end of the dance and may not return.
- I will bring my Coronado High School student I.D. card with me when I purchase my ticket AND when I attend the activity.
- I will see the Registrar immediately if I lose my ID card prior to an event.
- I understand I cannot transfer or sell my ticket to any other student and that tickets are non-refundable.

• I understand that sexually explicit dancing ("grinding", "freaking", "twerking") is not permitted and I may be removed from the dance floor if I engage in inappropriate dancing (at discretion of CHS Administration).

- I understand that CHS practices random breathalyzing with the PAS (Passive Alcohol Sensor).
- I understand that any arrangements for transportation to events are made independent of CHS.
- At the activity, I understand that the CHS Administration reserves the right to enforce all of the rules and regulations of the Coronado Unified School District, CHS, and the hosting venue. I will not consume, or otherwise use any alcohol or drugs, either before or during the activity. Furthermore, I am aware of the Coronado Unified School District's policy, including suspension, if caught under the influence and/or in possession of alcohol and/or drugs.
- If I violate school rules at the dance, I understand that I may be subject to disciplinary measures, and I may lose the privilege to attend ALL the remaining school activities through the end of the school year.
- I understand that suspensions within six weeks of the dance or activity renders me ineligible for the dance.
- I will dress and behave in an appropriate manner at all times in order to assure the success of CHS ASB activities.
- I understand that I must accompany and check in with my non-CHS guest for all dances. In addition, Juniors and Seniors must accompany and check in with their Freshman or Sophomore guest for Prom.

**I understand that I am expected to comply with all COVID mandates, including wearing a mask when in indoor spaces when required.

Student Name – Print

Student I.D. Number

Student Signature

Student Address

Parent Phone Number (Evenings)

PLEASE NOTE:

Parent signature indicates permission for the student to attend any and all Coronado High School sponsored dances during the 2021-2022 school year. Parent reserves the right to cancel this contract at any time. In the event of a behavior infraction, parent may be required to pick up student from the dance.

Parent Name - Print

Parent Signature

Any Coronado High School student who will be attending an ASB sponsored activity must have a signed contract on file, clear all outstanding charges, and clear all attendance and behavior Friday Schools and Detentions before a ticket can be purchased. It is understood that the Coronado High School student will abide by all the rules and regulations of the Coronado Unified School District. Any forged signatures will result in forfeiture of attendance to all dances, no refund, and possible disciplinary action.